COTTRELL ENGINEERING

Consulting Structural Engineers

December 14, 2012

Boone Hellmann

Campus Architect

University of California, San Diego
Facilities Design and Construction
9500 Gilman Drive #0916

La Jolla, CA 92093-0916

Re: Peer Review
Crafts Center
University of California, San Diego
La Jolla, CA 92093

Dear Boone,

| have completed the peer review process for the Crafts Center. This process included reviewing the
“University of California Seismic Safety Policy” and the “Peer Review of Reports on the Crafts Center,
UCSD,” dated November 19, 2012 by Brandow & Nastor, Inc., and participating in a conference call
with you and Dr. Gregg Brandow.

Based upon this work, it is my opinion that the Crafts Center can receive a Rating Level V.

This rating is contingent on the following conditions from the Brandow & Nastar report and as agreed
to in our telephone conference:

Remove the corrugated plastic roofs

Replace or apply a coating to the windows in the high roof areas that would minimize the falling
hazard from the glass

Repair any localized dry-rot or damage

Mitigate site drainage problems

Install shear walls between the earth and the first floor framing at the original buildings. These
shear walls may be partial length and may be temporary (using a wood plate staked to the
ground rather than concrete foundations).
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Please do not hesitate to call if you have any further questions. This opportunity to be of professional
service is appreciated.

Respectfully,

Thomas E. Cottrell, SE2929
Principal
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